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TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED)
NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY FRAMEWORK 2012

British Museum, Great Russell Street
Discharge of condition 6 (Archaeological report details) of planning permission dated
13/01/2013 (ref:2009/4638/P)

Recommend Submission of Further Details

Thank you for your consultation of 2" September regarding the archaeological report
submitted in support of archaeological condition 6 of the above planning permission.

Having considered the submitted document and Kim Stabler’s advice letter of 19"
March 2013 | recommend that the applicant’s be asked to also submit their interim
summary report (dated October 2011). The two documents would then constitute the
approved details for the programme of analyses, publication and archiving which
must be completed by end of September 2016 in accordance with the programme.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require further information. This
response relates solely to archaeological issues.

Yours sincerely
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Sandy Kidd
Principal Archaeology Advisor
National Planning and Conservation: London
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